

DIVERSITY CAREER FAIR

Thursday, January 26, 2017

Husky Union Building (HUB) Ballroom

5:30PM-8:30PM

ALL MAJORS (*Business, Engineering, Liberal Arts, and the Sciences*)

ALL CLASS LEVELS (*Freshmen-Doctoral Students*)

OPEN TO ALL UW STUDENTS

DRESS: *Business casual*

*** BRING COPIES OF YOUR RESUME ***

List of participating companies:

Accenture	www.accenture.com
Adobe	http://www.adobe.com/careers.html
AEM Consulting, LLC	https://aemconsultingllc.com/employment/
Aerojet Rocketdyne	www.aerojet.com/careers
Amazon	www.amazon.jobs/
Apptio Inc.	http://www.apptio.com/about/careers
Associated Recreation Council	https://www.arcseattle.org/employment/
Avvo	https://www.avvo.com/about_avvo/jobs
CampusPoint	www.campuspoint.com/
Central Intelligence Agency	https://www.cia.gov/careers
CenturyLink	https://jobs.centurylink.com/
City of Kirkland	http://www.kirklandwa.gov/depart/HumanResources/jobs.htm
City of Renton	https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/rentonwa
City Year	www.cityyear.org/about-us/careers
College Possible	http://www.collegepossible.org/
College Pro	http://collegepro.com/students/entrepreneurs-start-here/apply/
College Success Foundation	http://www.collegesuccessfoundation.org/wa/jobs
Comcast	http://jobs.comcast.com/
Community Health Plan of Washington	http://chpw.org/about-us/careers
ComPacFleet	http://www.navsea.navy.mil/Home/Shipyards/PSNS-IMF/
Concur	https://www.concur.com/en-us/careers/join-us
DNRP/WATER & LAND RESOURCES	http://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/dnrp/wlr.aspx
Dropbox	https://www.dropbox.com/jobs
Eagle View Technologies	www.eagleview.com/Careers.aspx
Eli Lilly and Company	https://careers.lilly.com/
Enterprise Holdings	www.go.enterpriseholdings.com
Facebook, Inc.	https://www.facebook.com/careers/
GEICO	https://www.geico.com/careers/
Google Inc.	www.google.com/about/careers/
Graebel Companies, Inc.	http://www.graebel.com/careers/
Greater Seattle YMCA	http://seattleyymca.jobs/
Greystar	http://www.greystar.com/careers
Intel Corporation	http://jobs.intel.com/
KellyMitchell Group	http://kellymitchell.com/find-a-job/
KeyBank	http://careers.key.com/
King County Department of Transportation	http://www.kingcounty.gov/transportation/kcdot/Jobs.aspx

King County Sheriff's Office	http://www.kingcounty.gov/depts/sheriff/careers/Careers.aspx
KONE	http://www.kone.com/en/careers/
Liberty Mutual	https://www.libertymutualgroup.com/careers
Lockheed Martin	http://search.lockheedmartinjobs.com/
MAQ Software	http://maqsoftware.com/#Careers
Microsoft	https://careers.microsoft.com/search.aspx
Millennium Space Systems	http://www.millennium-space.com/careers.html
Northwestern Mutual	http://www.northwesternmutual.com/careers
NUWC Division Keyport	http://www.navsea.navy.mil/Home/Warfare-Centers/NUWC-Newport/Career-Opportunities/
Pacific Science Center	https://www.pacificsciencecenter.org/careers/
Peace Corps	https://www.peacecorps.gov/returned-volunteers/careers/
PepsiCo	http://www.pepsicojobs.com/en
Portland General Electric	https://www.portlandgeneral.com/careers
PwC	www.pwc.com/us/en/careers
Quantcast	https://www.quantcast.com/about-us/careers/
Redfin	www.redfin.com/about/jobs
RetailMeNot	https://www.retailmenot.com/corp/careers/
Rockwell Automation	http://careers.rockwellautomation.com/
Russell Investments	https://russellinvestments.com/ca/careers
Seattle City Light	http://www.seattle.gov/light/careers/
Seattle Department of Transportation	www.seattle.gov/transportation
Seattle Police Department	http://www.seattle.gov/policejobs/
Solid Ground	https://www.solid-ground.org/get-involved/careers/
SpaceX	http://www.spacex.com/careers
Splunk	https://www.splunk.com/en_us/about-us/careers.html
Stripe	https://stripe.com/jobs
Sugar Foods Corporation	https://www.sugarfoodshiring.com/
Synapse Product Development	http://www.synapse.com/careers
Tableau Software	https://careers.tableau.com/
Tacoma Public Schools	www.tacomaschools.org/
Target	https://corporate.target.com/careers/
Teach For America	https://www.teachforamerica.org/
The Nature Conservancy	http://www.nature.org/about-us/careers/
Travelers	https://careers.travelers.com/
Trillium Employment Services	http://trillium.org/about-us/career-opportunities-at-trillium/
U.S. Attorney's Office	https://www.justice.gov/usao/career-center/job-openings
U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Diplomatic Security	https://www.state.gov/m/ds/career/
United States Marine Corps/Officer Selection Office Seattle	http://www.marines.com/eligibility/meeting-oso
University of Washington	www.uw.edu/jobs
University Prep	https://www.universityprep.org/who-we-are/careers
Urban Teachers	http://www.urbanteachers.org/careers/
US Army Corps of Engineering	www.nws.usace.army.mil/Careers.aspx
US Navy	www.navy.mil/
UW Consulting & Business Development Center	www.foster.uw.edu/consult
UW Office of Minority Affairs & Diversity	http://www.washington.edu/omad/
UWPD	http://police.uw.edu/aboutus/divisions/opst/hiring/
UW SOM Center for Health Equity, Diversity & Inclusion	www.mycedi.org
Valley Cities	http://www.valleycities.org/about/careers-at-valley-cities/
Verizon	http://www.verizon.com/about/work/jobs/search

Virginia Mason Medical Center	https://jobs.virginiamason.org/home
Visit Seattle	http://www.visitseattle.org/about-us/careers/
WA State Auditor's Office	http://www.sao.wa.gov
WA State Department of Agriculture	www.agr.wa.gov
WA State Department of Corrections	www.doc.wa.gov
WA State Department of Early Learning	www.del.wa.gov
WA State Department of Ecology	www.ecy.wa.gov
WA State Department of Financial Institutions	www.dfi.wa.gov
WA State Department of Fish and Wildlife	www.dfw.gov
WA State Department of Health	http://www.doh.wa.gov/AboutUs/Employment
WA State Department of Labor & Industries	www.lni.wa.gov/jobs
WA State Department of Licensing	www.dol.wa.gov
WA State Department of Transportation	www.wsdot.wa.gov
WA State Employment Security Department	www.esd.wa.gov
WA State Gambling Commission	www.wsgc.wa.gov
WA State Health Care Authority	http://hca.wa.gov
WA State Office of the Insurance Commissioner	https://www.insurance.wa.gov/
WA State Patrol	www.wsp.wa.gov
Walgreens	http://careers.walgreens.com/#welcome-tab
Washington State Opportunity Scholarship	https://www.waopportunitiescholarship.org/jobs
Washington State University	https://www.wsujobs.com/
WaTech	http://watech.wa.gov/
Western Washington University	www.wvu.edu
Willamette University Early Career and Career Change MBA	http://willamette.edu/mba/programs/eccc/
Zillow	http://www.zillow.com/jobs/